

188



KARABO
MOHALE

CONTACT

CELL:

E-MAIL:

MO.COM

PHYSICAL ADDRESS

PROFILE

I hold a BTech degree in Marketing from the Tshwane University of Technology and currently pursuing a BCom Honours. I have worked extensively in Coordination and Support in various departments in Sanlam, and knowledgeable in Wealth Management and Marketing Research Strategies.

I served as a Member of Council at the Tshwane University of Technology and have over 3 years experience in Governance, Institutions of Higher Learning in Particular.

Currently, I serve as the Board Chair of the Tshwane Institute for Continuing Education, a company wholly owned by the Tshwane University of Technology. The Institution functions as a third stream income generator for the University through Short Learning Programmes, and Continuous Professional Development.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Date of Birth: 10 June 1991

Gender: Female

License: Code 10

Home Language: Northern Sotho

EDUCATION

DEGREE : BCOM HONOURS - MARKETING

2019 - Underway

MANCOSA

CERTIFICATE : NQF 5- WEALTH MANAGEMENT

2018

Insurance Sector Education and Training (INSETA)

DEGREE : BTECH MARKETING

2014

Tshwane UNIVERSITY of Technology

NATIONAL DIPLOMA : MARKETING

2010-2013

Tshwane UNIVERSITY of Technology

NATIONAL SENIOR CERTIFICATE

2009

Northern Academy - Polokwane

GOVERNANCE EXPERIENCE

CHAIRPERSON OF THE BOARD

TSHWANE INSTITUTE FOR CONTINUING EDUCATION -
TSHWANE UNIVERSITY OF TECHNOLOGY |
JUNE 2019 - PRESENT

- Presiding over meetings of the Board and Executive Committee
- Leading the Board and Executive Committee to carry out its governance functions
- Holding the Managing Director and Executive accountable
- Monitoring and Evaluation

MEMBER OF COUNCIL

TSHWANE UNIVERSITY OF TECH | APRIL 2016 - APRIL 2019

- Reviewing the performance of the University against its planned strategies and operational targets,
- Contributes to policy planning and drafting for the University community
- Appoints and holds management accountable
- Ensuring that a conducive environment for Teaching and Learning is created.

COMMITTEES OF COUNCIL

MEMBER OF STUDENT SERVICES COUNCIL

TSHWANE UNIVERSITY OF TECH | APRIL 2016 - APRIL 2019

MEMBER OF THE EMPLOYMENT CONDITIONS COMMITTEE

TSHWANE UNIVERSITY OF TECH | OCT 2016 - SEP 2019

MEMBER OF THE STUDENT SERVICES COUNCIL

TSHWANE UNIVERSITY OF TECH | APRIL 2016 - APRIL 2019

MEMBER OF THE INSTITUTIONAL FORUM

TSHWANE UNIVERSITY OF TECH | OCT 2013 - SEP 2014

SENIOR APPOINTMENTS COMMITTEE OF COUNCIL

TSHWANE UNIVERSITY OF TECH | APRIL 2016 - APRIL 2019

SHORTLISTING, INTERVIEWING AND RECOMMENDATION OF SENIOR APPOINTMENTS

PANELS:

1. Appointment of the Vice Chancellor
2. Appointment of the Registrar
3. Appointment of the Deputy Vice Chancellor: Teaching, Learning and Technology
4. Appointment of Deputy Vice Chancellor: Student Affairs and Extracurricular Development
5. Appointment of Deputy Vice Chancellor: Research, Innovation & Engagement

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE COUNCIL - PRESIDENT

TSHWANE UNIVERSITY OF TECH | OCT 2013 - SEP 2014

STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE COUNCIL - TREASURER

TSHWANE UNIVERSITY OF TECH | OCT 2012 - SEP 2013

WORK EXPERIENCE

DEPUTY DIRECTOR GENERAL
INTERNATIONAL SOUTH AFRICAN MODEL
UNITED NATIONS (ISAMUN) - NGO
NOV 2019 - SEP 2020

- Content development for Website and policy documents
- Selection of guests and presenters for the Summit
- Liaison with various stakeholders
- Planning and Coordination of the Summit

SPECIAL ADVISOR : DIRECTOR GENERAL
WORLD YOUTH SUMMIT - MODEL UNITED NATIONS (NGO)
JOHANNESBURG ACT 2 | JUL 2019 - NOV 2019

- Liaison with government and other key stakeholders
- Preparing Media statements and releases thereof
- Acts as Spokesperson on request of the DG
- Contributes to policy planning and drafting for Summits
- Heads Youth delegation for summits on request of the DG

DISTRIBUTION MARKETING ASSISTANT
SANLAM | NOV 2017 - JUN 2019

- Focus on digital & social media in advertising.
- Social Media Content Development
- Drive Segment Specific Sales Campaigns
- Supporting and implementing regional plan across segment targets
- Procurement of marketing material and branding.
- Stakeholder engagement and interaction

FINANCIAL PLANNING TRAINING ASSISTANT
SANLAM | FEB 2017 - OCT 2017

- Coordination of assigned Training Courses / workshops
- Voice Over artist for Online Training Material
- Interactions with both internal and external stakeholders
- Monthly reporting on all courses and workshops
- Liaising with INSETA
- Assists consultants with preparing and administering various training programs.

PERSONAL FINANCE - GRADUATE INTERN
SANLAM | FEB 2016 - JAN 2017

- Financial Needs Analysis and Reports
- Daily and Monthly Sales Statistics
- Tracking Return on Investments
- Tracking Cases and dealing with Sales Leads
- Business Assurance Case Studies

STUDENT ASSISTANT - MARKETING AND COMMUNICATION
TSHWANE UNIVERSITY OF TECH | FEB 2012 - DEC 2013

- Designing of Posters and Communique
- Monthly Reporting on departmental events
- Event Coordination of Departmental Events
- Stakeholder engagements
- Assisting Practitioners within the department